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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:28 PM
To: 'Goldberg, Dave'
Subject: RE: 

Dave, 
 
This message is to keep you in the loop.  I am trying to schedule the meeting but have reviewed my Supervisors schedule 
and will need her assistance in picking a time.  I will forward you a meeting schedule form to be completed once a 
date/time(s) has been identified. 
 
Regards , 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502-6540 
phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 

From: Goldberg, Dave [mailto:Dave.Goldberg@rolls-royce.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:14 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject:  
 
 Hello Mr. Nowell, 
 
    After discussing result of our conversation with the Port of Oakland environmental personnel and Rolls-Royce 
management, our initial request for a joint team (Port & Rolls-Royce) sit down meeting with you, possibly at your office 
and at your convenience is still requested. We will wish to discuss your response to request for reduction in monitoring 
frequency, tier 1 progress and any other concerns you or the group may have going forward regarding conditions at the 
Port of Oakland’s property which is leased to Rolls-Royce and utilized as it historically has been for testing operations 
related to the overhaul and repair of turboprop aircraft engines.  
  Please let us know when you may have sometime available for the team to meet with you. Again, this meeting is 
proposed to take place at your office so that we can minimize use of your time. If as an alternate, you would like to meet 
at the Rolls-Royce Engine Test facility, that is also offered if you would rather meet there. 
 
  Thank You !  
 
     Dave  
 
Dave Goldberg 
Facilities HS&E Specialist 
Rolls Royce Engine Services Oakland 
(510)  615-5095 Office 
Cell (510) 507-1452 Cell 
 

 Consider the environment - please check if it is necessary before you print this email 

This e-mail message and any attachment(s) are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
proprietary and/or confidential information that may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please 
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and any copies of the message as well as 
any attachment(s) to the original message. 




